Walsh, Edward (Law Deet)

From: Walsh, Edward

Sent: Wednesday, August 10, 2016 10:52 AM

To: Barrett, Jessica

Subject: FW: FOIL REQUEST -- State Aid for District Attorney Salaries
Attachments: 8-8-16-foil-state-aid-counties.pdf

Jessica:

This was emailed directly to Dan Lynch. We think It would likely go to the Department of Management & Budget or the
District Attorney’s Office for response, but will defer to your office on that determination.

Thanks,
Ed

From: Lynch, Daniel

Sent: Wednesday, August 10, 2016 10:25 AM

To: Walsh, Edward <Edward.Walsh@albanycountyny.gov>

Subject: FW: FOIL REQUEST -- State Aid for District Attorney Salaries
Ed

Attached is a FOIL request that | received yesterday. | did not come through the normal channels. Thank you.

Daniel C. Lynch

Albany County Attorney

112 State Street, Room #600
Albany, New York 12207

Tel (518)447-7110

Fax (518) 447-5564
Daniel.Lynch@albanycountv.com

Confidentiality Notice: This fax/e-mail transmission, with accompanying records, is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to
which it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged information belonging to the sender, including individually identifiable
health information subject to the privacy and security provisions of HIPAA. This information may be protected by pertinent privilege(s), e.g.,
attorney-client, doctor-patient, HIPAA etc., which will be enforced to the fullest extent of the law. If you are not the intended recipient, you
are hereby notified that any examination, analysis, disclosure, copying, dissemination, distribution, sharing, or use of the information in this
transmission is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message and associated documents in error, please notify the sender immediately
for instructions. If this message was received by e-mail, please delete the original message.

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) [mailto:elena@judgewatch.org]

Sent: Monday, August 08, 2016 1:55 PM

To: Lynch, Daniel <Daniel.Lynch@albanycountyny.gov>; minerta@alleganyco.com: rbehnke@co.broome.ny.us;

mmhowden@cattco.org; fwestphal@cayugacounty.us; abdellas@co.chautauqua.ny.us; bmaggs@co.chemung.ny.us;

ccatty@frontiernet.net; jcoffey12901 @gmail.com; rob.fitzsimmons@columbiacountyny.com; klhowe@cortland-co.org;
1




porter.kirkwood@dfa.state.ny.us; 'Fedorchak, James' <jfedorchak@dutchessny.gov>; michael.siragusa@erie.gov;
dmanning@co.essex.ny.us; imillerlaw@verizon.net; kyaddaw@brottlaw.com; Charles.zambito@co.genesee.ny.us;
'County Attorney' <countyattorney@discovergreene.com>; jmsergeant@herkimercounty.org;
kimberlys@co.jefferson.ny.us; joanmcnichol@lewiscounty.ny.gov; dmorris@co.livingston.ny.us;
john.campanie@madisoncounty.ny.gov; law@monroecounty.gov; mmanion@co.montgomery.ny.us; 'Foskey, Carnell’
<CFoskey@nassaucountyny.gov>; claude.joerg@niagaracounty.com; prayvhill@ocgov.net; robertdurr@ongov.net;
gary.curtiss@co.ontario.ny.us; lchapman@orangecountygov.com; David.Schubel@orleansny.com;
rich@oswegocounty.com; hogand@otsegocounty.com; jennifer.bumgarner@putnamcountyny.gov;
spechenik@rensco.com; humbacht@co.rockland.ny.us; sbutton@stlawco.org; aappleby@stlawco.org;
sdorsey@saratogacountyny.gov; chris.gardner@schenectadycounty.com; sal@midtel.net; sgetman@co.schuyler.ny.us;
ffisher@co.seneca.ny.us; alanr@co.steuben.ny.us; dennis.brown@suffolkcountyny.gov;
cheryl.mccausland@co.sullivan.ny.us; quigleyi@co.tioga.ny.us; jiwoocd@tompkins-co.org; bhav@co.ulster.ny.us;
'Reichenbach, Brian' <ReichenbachB@warrencountyny.gov>; countyattorney@co.washington.ny.us;
dconnors@co.wayne.ny.us; rmeehan@westchestergov.com; lzymowski@daddandnelson.com; 'Scott Falvey'
<sfalvey@yatescounty.org>; cgetty@gettylaw.com; afastenb@law.nyc.gov

Cc: robert.freeman@dos.ny.gov

Subject: FOIL REQUEST -- State Aid for District Attorney Salaries

TO: New York State’s County Attorneys for its 62 County Governments

As | am advised by Bob Freeman, Executive Director of the Committee on Open Government, that the County Attorney’s
Office knows the identity of the person to whom a FOIL request is properly directed, | would appreciate if you would
forward the attached, above-entitled FOIL request of today’s date to the proper county officer for response.

This FOIL request is posted on CJA’s website, www.judgewatch.org, on the menu page entitled “How Many D.A.s Does It
Take to Confront Evidence & Abide by Ethical Rules?”. The direct link to that menu page is here:
http://www.judgewatch.org/web-pages/searching-nys/budget/budget-2016-17/how-many-das-menu.htm

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. {CIA)
914-421-1200

www.judgewatch.org




